
ULNES WALTON PARISH COUNCIL
AGENDA FOR A MEETING TO BE HELD ON

MONDAY 14 MARCH 2005 AT 7.30 PM

1. Apologies

2. Declaration of Interest

Members are asked to consider any personal/prejudicial interests they may have to disclose in
respect of any matters under discussion at the meeting.

Member are also asked to note the voluntary consultation document enclosed with this agenda,
for completion and return to the Clerk if you so wish.

3. Minutes of the Last Meeting (attached)

4. Matters Arising on the Minutes (not elsewhere on the agenda)

Update on progress on issues not covered elsewhere on the Agenda.

5. QP Investment Fund

The Clerk will brief on the progress being made to spend the grant.

6. Road Safety Issues

a. Consultation on Proposed Road Safety Measures for Southport Road.

Following a meeting with representatives of the Parish Council in October 2004, detailed
plans have now been drawn up by the County Council which are to be released for public
consultation. The plans will be available at the meeting for inspection. Members are
asked to consider appropriate comment.

b. Ulnes Walton Lane–Norris Farm

Please see the letters enclosed. A further recent incident at the same spot has also been
reported. Members are asked to consider what action might be taken.

7. The Green Centre

Please see the letters enclosed which are self explanatory. Members are asked to consider
what action should be taken.

A briefing paper on Parish Projects is also included as additional information.

8. Green Partnership Awards–Celebration of Achievement

The Clerk has been asked to attend a special lunch at County Hall on the 16 April 2005 to
celebrate the achievement made through the receipt of a Green Partnership Award for the
Willow Weaving Workshop –up to three Councillors are allowed to attend. Members are
asked to give this consideration.



9. Parish Council/ Borough Liaison Meeting 20 January 2005

Members are asked to note the content of the enclosed letters and consider whether any
further action is required.

10. Chorley Borough Council Draft Statement of Community Involvement

Document enclosed. Members are asked to consider whether to respond to the consultation
document.

11. Chorley Borough Council Off Road Motorcycling Consultation Document

This was distributed at the last meeting. Members are asked to consider whether to respond
to the consultation document.

12. Chorley Borough Council Draft Housing Strategy

This is a very sizeable document and will be made available at the meeting. Members are
asked to consider whether to respond to the consultation document.

13. Parish Assembly/Annual Meeting May 2005

Members are asked to give consideration to the arrangements for the Parish Assembly.

14. Parish Plan Implementation

Members are asked to note progress made in implementing the actions from the Parish Plan and
submission by Action for Ulnes Walton for a grant application for the Wild Flower/Bee Project.

15. Planning

At the time of printing were no new applications requiring consideration.

16. Finance

 Approval of items of expenditure

17. Matters of Concern

An opportunity for Members to raise items that need attention or matters for discussion at future
Parish Council meetings.

18. Borough Councillors Report

An opportunity for the Borough Councillors to bring attention to any matters of mutual interest.

19. Date and Time of Next Meeting

Signed ………………………………………………………………………. Date ……………………..

Residents Surgery

Time will be set aside at the end of the meeting to give an opportunity for members of the public to
raise questions or matters of concern for discussion at future meetings.


	ULNES WALTON PARISH COUNCIL
	AGENDA FOR A MEETING TO BE HELD ON
	MONDAY 14 MARCH 2005 AT 7.30 PM
	1.  Apologies
	2.  Declaration of Interest
	Members are asked to consider any personal/prejudicial interests they may have to disclose in respect of any matters under disc
	Member are also asked to note the voluntary consultation document enclosed with this agenda, for completion and return to the C
	3.  Minutes of the Last Meeting (attached)
	4.  Matters Arising on the Minutes (not elsewhere on the agenda)
	Update on progress on issues not covered elsewhere on the Agenda.
	QP Investment Fund
	The Clerk will brief on the progress being made to spend the grant.
	Road Safety Issues
	Consultation on Proposed Road Safety Measures for Southport Road.
	Following a meeting with representatives of the Parish Council in October 2004, detailed plans have now been drawn up by the Co
	Ulnes Walton Lane – Norris Farm
	Please see the letters enclosed.  A further recent incident at the same spot has also been reported.  Members are asked to cons
	The Green Centre
	Please see the letters enclosed which are self explanatory.  Members are asked to consider what action should be taken.
	A briefing paper on Parish Projects is also included as additional information.
	Green Partnership Awards – Celebration of Achievement
	The Clerk has been asked to attend a special lunch at County Hall on the 16 April 2005 to celebrate the achievement made throug
	Parish Council/ Borough Liaison Meeting 20 January 2005
	Members are asked to note the content of the enclosed letters and consider whether any further action is required.
	Chorley Borough Council Draft Statement of Community Involvement
	Document enclosed.  Members are asked to consider whether to respond to the consultation document.
	Chorley Borough Council Off Road Motorcycling Consultation Document
	This was distributed at the last meeting.  Members are asked to consider whether to respond to the consultation document.
	Chorley Borough Council Draft Housing Strategy
	This is a very sizeable document and will be made available at the meeting.  Members are asked to consider whether to respond t
	
	Parish Assembly/Annual Meeting May 2005
	Members are asked to give consideration to the arrangements for the Parish Assembly.
	Parish Plan Implementation
	Members are asked to note progress made in implementing the actions from the Parish Plan and submission by Action for Ulnes Wal
	Planning
	At the time of printing were no new applications requiring consideration.
	Finance
	Approval of items of expenditure
	Matters of Concern
	An opportunity for Members to raise items that need attention or matters for discussion at future Parish Council meetings.
	Borough Councillors Report
	An opportunity for the Borough Councillors to bring attention to any matters of mutual interest.
	Date and Time of Next Meeting
	Signed ………………………………………………………………………. Date ……………………..
	Residents Surgery
	Time will be set aside at the end of the meeting to give an opportunity for members of the public to raise questions or matters

